
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Amendment request LUP N2013F0030
1 message

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Tue, Nov 18, 2014 at 9:17 PM
To: "Tracey McCaie (Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)" <Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, 
"info@nirb.ca" <info@nirb.ca>
Cc: David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com>, Stanley Anablak <sanablak@nunavut.ca>, Phyllis 
Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Veronica Connelly <vconnelly@kivalliqinuit.ca>

Hello,

Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) reviewed the attached applications and has determined that it 
does not change the scope of the originally reviewed project to an extent that would warrant a further 
review by the NPC at this time.

I have attached the terms agreed to as part of the applicable conformity determination which must form 
part of any authorisation or permit issued for this project proposal.

Please ensure that any change in the scope of the project is forwarded to our office for further review. 

I have copied Nunavut Impact Review Board with this email for their information. 

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: David Frenette [mailto:david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com] 
Sent: October-29-14 7:39 AM
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To: Tracey McCaie (Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca); info@nirb.ca; Brian Aglukark; Christopher Tickner
Subject: Amendment request LUP N2013F0030

Good morning,

Attached are the documents related to an amendment request for the LUP N2013F0030. 

This request is to amend this permit to add an alternative path in case a winter does not provide enough 
snow coverage to use the primary path.

The original document with the fee payment will be sent to AANDC by Xpresspost.

Should you need more information, contact me.

Regards,

David Frenette
Environmental Coordinator

david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com

T: 819.874.5980 x3622

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
765, chemin de la mine Goldex
Val-d'Or, QC, Canada
J9P 4N9

agnicoeagle.com

agnicoeagle.com

4 attachments

AANDC2013F0030 Winter access to IVR area Frenette Dec 13 CD.pdf
168K 

AANDC2013F0030 Winter access to IVR area Frenette Dec 13 Que_complete.pdf
1246K 
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Caribou Protection Measures.pdf
19K 

Code of Good Conduct.pdf
16K 
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